HAFIZ AHMAD ALI

Graphic Designer & Web Developer

About Me

Experienced graphic designer and web developer with 3+ years of industry expertise, including notable contributions at MB Soft Solution. Proficient in Adobe Creative Suite, web development technologies, and digital marketing. Currently seeking freelance opportunities to apply my skills and creativity.

Contact Me

+92 321-4359182

Street no 5, Hafiz abad road, Gujranwala, Pakistan.

Education

Matric 2020-2022 Islamic Solider School Street 6 Hafiz Abad Road, Gujranwala.

Experience

MB Academy | 2020

Senior Designer Creative design projects (Banners, Logos) and provided senior-level graphic design expertise for MB Academy.



MB Soft Solution | 2020-2022

Senior Web Developer
Senior web developer at MB Soft Solution, I
spearheaded web development projects.

ApnaBrand | 2022-2023

Digital Marketer

As a digital marketing specialist at apnabrand.pk. I run targeted campaigns, strategies and brand visibility.

Expertise Skill

- Graphic Designing
- Web Development
- Digital Marketing
- Video Editing
- Social Media Management



Language Skill

- Urdu
- English
- Hindi

